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Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D. C. 20555

NRC DOCKET 50-366
OPERATING LICENSE NPF-5

EDWIN I. HATCH NUCLEAR PLANT UNIT 2
ENCLOSURE OF LICENSING FEE FOR

DEGRADED GRID VOLTAGE TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION CHANGE PROPOSAL

Gentlemen:

As requested by your letter dated May 14, 1982, Georgia Power Company
hereby remits the sum of $4,000 as a Class III license fee. As stated in
your letter, this fee payment is for our Degraded Grid Voltage Technical
Specification Change Proposal dated October 2,1981, which was approved by
the issuance of Amendment 27 to License NPF-5 on May 6,1982.

Very truly yours,

t '~ r
J. T. Beckham, Jr.
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